15/02/2022, 13:03 Gmail - RE: MAX-250 Oxygen sensors - Lead time - PO-10064

M Gma" Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

RE: MAX-250 Oxygen sensors - Lead time - PO-10064

1 message

Accounts Sundial Medical; <accounts@sundialmedical.com> 15 February 2022 at 12:56

To: "sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk" <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon Sarah,

Kindly ignore the certificate of origin.

Regards,

Rony

\\ Sundial Medical Equipment 1.0

Store No 6 & 7, Plot-23, M-17, Mussafah,
Abu Dhabi, UAE

T: 02 5522280

TRN # 100219803200003
www.sundialmedical.com

@medso S Nowsoxi Wi, M

Working Hours from 2022 - 8.00 am to 5.00 pm (Monday, to Friday)

From: Sarah Walton

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Accounts Sundial Medical;

Cc: Sundial Medical; sundial@emirates.net.ae

Subject: Re: MAX-250 Oxygen sensors - Lead time - PO-10064

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your purchase order.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=97 ca69e8f6 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1724820485370922521%7Cmsg-f%3A1724833919...
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